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With in excess of 400 historical attractions located in six distinct
areas that are supported by no less than ten museums, you will
need at least 15 days to finish the course. So

and then go see things you won’t see anywhere else.

This section of the Cape Peninsula is
rich in historical attractions - be they
buildings, structures, landmarks, old
sites or museums. Whereas some are
well known, others are well-kept
secrets and absolutely unique. So it

is the intention of this map to give you
the low-down in the form of a

BIG PICTURE in terms of what to see
and where by placing all the attractions
in perspective and in so doing,
integrate the content of various
excellent publications.
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Ask the information resource below

Information Junction
Tel: 021 782 ....
Fax: 086 650 6778

to assist you to find suitable accommodation:

Cell: 079 391 2105

Email: InformationJunction@awhaleofaheritageroute.co.za

KEY AREA CHARACTERISTIC: Commercial & Naval. Dutch, Victorian and Edwardian.

**1776: Midshipman Horatio Nelson invalided in

BIRBOR 'S TOWY
ITH HIZEORTY

** www.themaps.co.za

** www.simonstown.com

Simon’s Town for one month.
**1850: explorer Stanley and his Arab entourage
dock at Simon’s Town on HMS Industry
**1937: Able Seaman Just Nuisance born. @
**1961: Imam Armien Baaker translated the
Quran into Afrikaans. SO
** Simon’s Town boasts five ghosts. j /J

Legendary
Stuff

hy 4\

**1741: Dutch East India Co. Decrees that
only Simon’s Bay to be used as anchorage
from 15th May to 15th August each year.
**1795: First British Occupation
**1802: Simon’s Town Returned to Batavian Republic
**1806: Second British Occupation
**1890: Railway line opened by Cecil John Rhodes

** Grammy’s Collection
** Pickpocket
** Two Old Oaks

Guide Books,

Cell: 079 391 2105
Fax: 086 650 6778
Info@awhaleofaheritageroute.co.za
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Enquire via

Heritage
A Whale Of A Heritage Route

Walks

Walks
& Talks

Stone - Age and Quena Trail Muizenberg - Cape of Good Hope Nature Reserve.

This trail includes the stone in the floor of The Posthuys Museum, the midden at the
Open-air Museum, the three bathing pools on the Kalk Bay section (former fish traps),
Fish Hoek Valley Museum (Peers Cave, Tunnel Cave) and Simon’s Town Museum. A
further option are the various sites in the Cape of Good Hope Section of TMNP.

Muslim Trail Muizenberq - Simon’s Town.

This trail includes the Kramat in Muizenberg, the Kalk Bay Mosque, the Dido Valley Cemetery,
G The Simon's Town Mosque, The Old Burying Ground, The Heritage Museum in Simon's Town,
the two Simon's Town Kramats and Simon’s Town Museum. An option is Antonie's Gat at

Buffels Bay (latter accessible by boat) where according to legend, an exiled holy man Abdul
Dea Koasa died.

prov heritage

= photo opportunity

This walk is featured in the booklet
“The Historical Mile Walk”, published
by author and historian Michael Walker.
Enquire at the Simon’s Town Museum.

Historical
Walk

® “Historical Mile”®
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SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM - NOT TO SCALE: BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, LANDMARKS AND OLD SITES

Distance: approx 2.5 km - use street numbers where shown to estimate distance between buildings
and old sites etc. Please respect private property and the sanctity of graves and kramats.

Maritime Antiques

Noteworthy 1. Old Toll Gate 20. West Dockyard Gate
Maps, Leaflets E 2. The Bridge 21. Old Dockyard Gate
& Websites 3. The Old Pepper Tree 22. The Slipway
There are four museums: ‘ 4. St Francis Church 23. Horatio Nelson
. . 5 5. The Residency 24. Rudyard Kipling
X The Simon’s Town Museum 021 786 3046 . > 4 6. Whaling in False Bay 25. CSS Alabama
The Heritage Museum 021 786 2302 7. Grave Stone of Adriaan de Nys 26. 6 Pdr Naval Gun
| * The SA Naval Museum 021 787 4686 Old Sites S ‘1"5’;";“(':9 Rock Bell (now inside) 27. Forced Removals
B . . . annon 28. Ships Anchor
\ " The Warrior Toy Museum 021 786 1395 — S|IMON’S TOWN —— ie demolished, 10. Sailing Vessel Anchor 29, Just Nuisance
buried or partially 11. Dockyard Residences 30. Tribute to 1997 German Navy Sailing Team
excavated 12. Mast House 31. Tribute to the SATS General Botha
13. Approx site of first Church Service 32, Whale Trypot (Blubber Pot)
14. Company Stables 33. Ships Anchor
Route , \ 15. Storehouse 34. Old Rectory
TT 16. Horatio Nelson 35. Old St George’s Church
Info Buﬂdlngs 17. Methodist Church 36. Bay View House
) & Structures 18. Watering Place 37. ST S & S Restroom
A Whale Of A Heritage Route (those in red = 19. Mary Kingsley 38. Albertyn’s Stables
Tel: 021 782 ....
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THE BIG PICTURE ON
HISTORICAL STUFF

The historical gateway

to the southern

South Peninsula
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Table Moumtain
Mational Park

Muizenberg/St James

Fish Hoek Valley @

M6
M65

Glencairn

Distance: 39 km

Cape of Good Hope

TMNP,

Section

ROMAN ROCK
LIGHT HOUSE
(1867)

The only lighthouse in the southern
hemisphere built offshore on a rock.

PENGUIN FESTIVAL -
September annually




